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November 4, 2019 
 
 
 

INVITATION TO TENDER (“ITT”) No. PS20191185 

CONTRACTOR FOR TENANT RENOVATIONS AT 814 RICHARDS STREET 

 

QUESTIONS AND ANSWERS No. 2 

  
Q1 Please confirm that the existing Generator feed that the base building has already re-

routed into a newly installed panel in the hallway is where we would wire the new sub 
panels in the space from. Also confirm that we are not required to pull a new feeder from 
4th floor down to generator panel as its already existing at this location. 
 

A1 New sub-panels shall be fed from existing panels located in the Men’s Washroom 
which is accessible from the corridor.  The new sub panels are not required to 
connect to the generator and the panel moved to the corridor is designated for 
building common area and elevator connection - it is not available for connection for 
this tenant space. 
 

Q2 Is it possible to get a picture of the panel in the hallway? 

A2 Please see Amendment No.4 for photos that will assist the contractors and their 
electrical subcontractors.  
 

Q3 Do the three sub panels in the space require to be individually fed as the panel in the 
hallway will most likely only accept a 100A breaker max. Typically anything over 100A 
requires a panel that has provisions for this.  Does this mean we need to individually feed 
each proposed panel in the suite from hallway panel? If so what size Amperage? 
 

A3 Please see Amendment No.4. 

Q4 Will there be a second site visit scheduled for sub trades? 
 

A4 No. 

Q5 The sliding electrical panels can you confirm that there are only two (2) panels required 
or are they wanting three (3)? 
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A5 Please see SK-2 in Amendment No. 4. As per details 10/ID08 and 11/ID08 the cabinetry 
at the electrical panels is to be omitted from the project and electrical panels will be 
relocated into existing Mechanical Room 405.   
 

Q6 The fixed door to the left and the door to the right, are they to have the MDF painted to 
match the wall? Or are they to be laminated? 
 

A6 Please see SK-2 in Amendment No. 4. As per details 10/ID08 and 11/ID08 the cabinetry 
at the electrical panels is to be omitted from the project and Electrical panels will be 
relocated into existing Mechanical Room 405.  
 

Q7 On the walls with the trims (1/ID06 & 6/ID06), there are round pieces. Are these MDF 
painted to match the trim? What exactly are they? 
 

A7 Please see SK-4,5,6  and Specs TR-2 in Amendment No. 4. These are circles cut out of 
the MDF and applied to the wall, please paint to match the trim.  
 

Q8 I find that detail 1/ID08 is unclear between the detail and the spec for SC-1 whether were 
supposed to price 1 layer of 1” FSK board with foil both sides or two layers of 1” FSK 
board with foil on each side for the plenum assembly, this is a significant cost difference 
on a project of this size 

A8 Please see SK-2 in Amendment No. 4. The price is to be for one layer on one side of 
framing and note cutting and taping around all intersections with seismic bracing at 
wall required.   
 

Q9 D5 - Mech Room - frame is indicated as painted, but no other door indicates painting.  Are 
the other existing doors (D1,D2,D3,D4) supposed to be painted? 
 

A9 D5 to be painted to match frame/wall.  All other doors remain ‘building finish’ wood 
veneer. 
 

Q10 Is there a product that has been specified for topcoats (primer is specified Emerald 
Flat)?  Emerald is the premium product from SW and has a significantly higher cost 
compared to typical architectural latex such as ProMar 200 HP.  Did you want us to base 
our tender on using Emerald paint? 
 

A10 It is acceptable to price ProMar 200 HP as a top coat for this project with a standard 
primer. 
 

Q11 For architectural woodwork is TR-1 a shop finish or field finish item?  

A11 It is acceptable to use a field finish. 

Q12 Some of the elevations on ID06 show TR-1 with colour P1 and others show nothing. Will it 
all be one colour or will there be accents? 
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A12 TR-1 to match the walls.  Intent of decor is as a simple relief producing shadows. TR-1 
on elevations 3, 6 & 7/ID06 are also painted P•1 with wall colour behind P•2 

Q13 Are any of the new/existing window frames supposed to be painted? 
 

A13 Window frames at exterior walls are to remain as is. 

Q14 Please advise on KN11 - Decorative Fins. Elevations and ID03 drawings do not show 
them. 

A14 This was omitted from the scope. 

Q15 Please confirm Wall Mural "A" on 3/ID06 to be located in Room 414 Open Work Area A. 

A15 This has been dealt with in an amendment stating the allowance $3500. 

Q16 Please confirm Wall Mural "B" on 1/ID07 to be located in Room 409 Kitchen. 

A16 As per above this has been dealt with in an amendment stating the allowance $3500. 

Q17 Please confirm if detail 10/ID08 refers to KN12 on the West Side of MechRoom 405 on 
ID03 or on the East side of the same. 
 

A17 Detail 10/ID08 is no longer applicable to the project as the electrical panels have been 
relocated.  See Q5. 
 

Q18 Please confirm code for light fixtures on Specifications. Plans seem to code light 
fixtures as L•xx instead of LT•xx? 
 

A18 Please see Amendment No. 4, lights to be referenced at L•xx - specs revised as per 
this document. 
 

Q19 Please confirm drawn circumferences on elevations 1/ID06 and 6/ID06 to be Light 
Fixtures and their respective types. 
 

A19 The circles are MDF trim and part of the décor, please see Amendment No. 4 including  
SK 4, 5 and 6 and Specifications TR-2. 
 

Q20 Please confirm if the supply and installation of the GF•1 - 3M Glazing Film to Glass 
Surfaces and Door on DIRTT System in the Wellness Room is to be carried by the General 
Contractor or the DIRTT contractor. 
 

A20 The GF-1 is to be installed by the General Contractor, please see SK-8 in Amendment 
No. 4. 
 



INVITATION TO TENDER (“ITT”) No. PS20191185 

CONTRACTOR FOR TENANT RENOVATIONS AT 814 RICHARDS STREET 

 
  

 

___________________________________________________________________________________________________ 
Page 4 of 7 

 
City of Vancouver 
453 West 12th Avenue 
Vancouver, British Columbia  V5Y 1V4  Canada 
tel: 3-1-1, Outside Vancouver 604.873.7000   
website: purchasing@vancouver.ca 

 

 

 

 

Q21 It states that the electrical contractor is to exclude data from quote; does this include 
data demo and rough in?  
 

A21 The General Contractor will be performing the demo of existing data, all new data 
rough in and installation will be done by Fourth Utility.  
 

Q22 Who is the base building fire alarm contractor? 

A22 Vancouver Fire and Radius Security. 

Q23 Could you please provide the spec for the existing ceiling tiles?  
 

A23 The City’s assumption is there will be enough existing ceiling tile, noted on the 
drawing as ACT2, for reinstallation in the renovated space in areas.  New ceiling tile 
ACT1 has been specified for rooms 402, 403, 404 in anticipation that some existing 
tile will be damaged. Any revisions to this will be handled during construction. 
 

Q24 Do the new panels / breakers need to be fault current coordinated with the existing 
distribution? 
 

A24 Yes. 

Q25  Please confirm if all 3 new panels require a main breaker as indicated in the 
specifications – or just 1 main breaker. The panels appear to be to be feed through 
connected on the one line. 
 

A25 Yes, this is correct. 

Q26 Will there be panel schedules provided for the new panels? 

A26 No. 

Q27 Please confirm if the feeder cable for the new panels is in the scope of work area (and if 
so, where it is currently terminated) or if a new cable needs to be installed. 
 

A27 Yes. 

Q28 If a new feeder cable is required what is the route that it can take? 

A28 No new feeder cable from basement electrical is required. Anticipated conduit and 
wire from electrical panels in Male Washroom will need to go through public corridor 
and at wall by door. 
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Q29 Are there shop drawings for the DIRTT system which indicate how the electrical will be 
installed? 
 

A29 These are currently not available.  

Q30 Please confirm if the LT-4 / L4 luminaire is to be 1- 12’ as indicated on the E2 or 3 4’ as 
indicated in the specifications. 
 

A30 The L-4 luminaire is to be as specified: 3 - 4 foot fixtures, see revised lighting 
specifications in Amendment No.4. 
 

Q31 Is there a manufactured lighting control system required or loose equipment to operate as 
described? 
 

A31 This is to match existing and operate as described. 

Q32 Can you please provide manufacturer/system of the existing fire alarm system? 
 

A32 The panel is a Mircom FA-1000 and it is monitored by Tyco. 

Q33 Can you confirm if furniture system will come complete with outlets and power whip, EC 
to make cable whip connection in wiremold only? 

A33 Yes. 

Q34 Can you confirm if DIRTT wall system will come complete with outlets and whip, EC to 
make cable whip connection in ceiling space only? 
 

A34 Yes. 

Q35 Please confirm mechanical control system and wiring will be by the mechanical 
contractor, Electrical Contractor to provide power only? 
 

A35 Yes, Honeywell is including the low voltage wiring for building automation. The City 
has excluded power wiring. 
 

Q36 Can you please confirm that we can use the buildings power for the duration of 
construction at no cost to the GC?                
 

A36 The power will be made available to General Contractors at no extra charge. 
 

Q37 To what extent do we fill in Schedule G for this type of project? For example #1 could 
include the obvious which is the abatement in this project but it can go into detail as 
most products having somewhat of a ‘toxic’ degree to them. I would just like to be clear 
what you’re looking for? 
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A37 Please enter as much information on toxic or hazardous products, equipment or 
services, if there are any items that are missed this will not be detrimental to your 
submission of the bid. 
 

Q38 On detail E/E2 on electrical drawing, (door security access detail) there is a mention of 
running 1" conduit into server room. Where is the server room located? Is the door wiring 
part of the scope of GC and need to be included in the estimate? 

A38 The server rack will be located in 4th floor tenant space, a revised floor plan will be 
provided soon. 
 

Q39 We do not have a full fire alarm system for the new construction. Is the work part of 
scope of GC? Are we to receive any complete drawing? 

A39 No, the fire alarm system is not part of the scope. 

Q40 Is security alarm system part of scope of the Tender and need to be included in the 
estimate? 

A40 No. 

Q41 Scope of glazing films: Does it apply to indoor glasses or outdoor as well? Is it included in 
Dirtt wall system scope? 

A41 This applies only to Wellness Room, see Amendment No.4 - Sketch SK•8.  This is part 
of the scope of the General Contractor. 
 

Q42 Please confirm supply and installation of blind applies to all exterior windows or some? 

A42 Blinds will be on all exterior windows. 

Q43 Please confirm main power feeder from electrical room into the unit is already in place? 

A43 The feed is to come from the electrical panels located in the Male Washroom on the 
fourth floor. 
 

Q44 How is the power and data brought into the telephone boot and meeting pods (from the 
adjacent column)? Do we have to core in the floor or embed into concrete floor? 

A44 The power and data will run on the surface of floor so no coring or trenching is 
required. 
 

Q45 Is the extension of insulation above Dirtt Walls (above ceiling tiles) part of Dirtt Wall 
contractor or could it be done by others? 
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A45 Insulation above DIRTT walls is within the scope of the General Contractor. 

Q46 What is the exact scope of work as far as data is concerned? Do we need to run the 
conduit into the ceiling only or the data wiring into data center is a part of scope of 
work?   If the wiring is with GC, do we have patch panel in this unit or all the individual 
cable must run into data center in the lower floor?  

A46 All conduit and connections are under the General Contractor who must engage 4th 
Utility to perform the work. 

Q47 Please clarify: is Elevation 4/ID07 Meeting room- East elevation B DIRTT wall partition or 
Wall W3 and W6 like it was shown on ID03 drawing. 
 

A47 Elevation 4/ID07 east wall to be W3 and W6 GWB finish as per ID03. 

Q48 Please specify hardware H1 and New Lever Handles. 
 

A48 H1 has been installed by landlord, now new door hardware is required for this project. 

Q49 Please specify Card readers or clarify is there existing Card readers for doors D2-D5. Who 
needs to supply Card readers? 
 

A49 The only requirements for door security from the General Contractor is back boxes 
and conduit.  The City contracts directly with Rose Security to provide card readers 
and installation. 
 

Q50 When coring the slab, is there enough space to put a bucket flush with the ceiling to catch 
the core? 
 

A50 The City is unaware of the size of the slab. 

Q51 How thick is the slab on the 4th floor? 

A51 The City is unaware of the size of the slab. 

Q52 What type of construction is the slab on the 4th floor? Post Tension? 

A52 The City does not believe the floor slab is post tensioned, the City recommends that 
the slab to scanned before coring. 

 
 
 
 


